

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

June 7

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Court of District Judge
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Himachal Pradesh High Court
- Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Manipur High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Orissa High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court

- Rajasthan High Court
- Telangana High Court
- Tripura High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

Tribunals

- Armed Forces Tribunal
- Central Administrative Tribunal
- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Central Information Commission
- Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal
- Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- National Green Tribunal
- Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal

Statutory

- Central Rule\Order\Regulations
- Central Notification

Supreme Court [27]

- Asha Rani v. State of Punjab, (Ahsanuddin Amanullah and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1306
- Dr. R.N. Gupta Technical Educational Society v. Intec Capital Ltd., (Sanjay Karol and Manoj Misra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1309
- Ghanshyam Soni v. State (NCT of Delhi), (B.V. Nagarathna and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1301
- Harinagar Sugar Mills Ltd. v. State of Maharashtra, (Sanjay Karol and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1303
- *Ishwar Chanda Sharma* v. *Devendra Kumar Sharma*, (Bela M. Trivedi and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5487
- *Ishwar Chanda Sharma* v. *Devendra Kumar Sharma*, (Bela M. Trivedi and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1297
- *Ishwar Chanda Sharma* v. *Devendra Kumar Sharma*, (Bela M. Trivedi and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1298
- Kashish Developers Ltd. v. State of Bihar, (Dr D.Y. Chandrachud, C.J. and J.B. Pardiwala and Manoj Misra, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5491
- Nagarajan v. State of T.N., (B.V. Nagarathna and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1302
- Pallava Granite Industries v. State of Odisha, (Sanjiv Khanna and S.V.N. Bhatti, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2403
- Pradeep Kumar Lal v. Shrawan Kumar Gupta, (M.M. Sundresh and Rajesh Bindal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1310
- Prem Nath Chopra v. Arun Chopra, (M.M. Sundresh and Rajesh Bindal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1308
- Punyadeo Sharma v. Kamla Devi, (**Hemant Gupta** and S. Ravindra Bhat, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine SC 2455
- Rajib Brahma v. State of W.B., (Dr D.Y. Chandrachud, C.J. and J.B. Pardiwala and Manoj Misra, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5490
- Right to Privacy of Adolescents, In re, (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5486
- Right to Privacy of Adolescents, In re, (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1300
- Saifulla v. State of Karnataka, (Bela M. Trivedi and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1305
- Sankar v. State of T.N., (Dr D.Y. Chandrachud, C.J. and Sanjiv Khanna and B.R. Gavai, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5485
- Shankar v. State of T.N., (Dr D.Y. Chandrachud and M.R. Shah, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine SC 2454
- State of M.P. v. Adhunik Grih Nirman Sahakari Samiti, (M.M. Sundresh and Aravind Kumar, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5492
- State of U.P. v. Manoj Kumar Pandey, (Bela M. Trivedi and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5489

```
Union of India v. Kamakhya Transport (P) Ltd., (Sanjay Karol and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1311
```

Union of India v. William Bastyon Miranda, (Bela M. Trivedi and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1299

Uttam Kumar Majumdar v. State of Telangana, (B.R. Gavai and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2402

Vaibhav v. State of Maharashtra, (B.V. Nagarathna and Satish Chandra Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1304

Vijay Singh v. Gram Panchayat Assan Kalan, (M.M. Sundresh and S.V.N. Bhatti, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5488

Vinod Shantilal Raval v. State of Gujarat, (Sanjay Karol and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1307

Allahabad High Court [44]

```
Ajay Kumar v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3228
```

Ajit Kumar v. Nagar Palika Parishad, (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3259

Akash Rathore v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3250

Aklesh Singh v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3264

Alam v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3253

Anchal Gupta v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3265

Aniket v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3252

Chandan Yadav v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3255

Dev Dutta v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3232

Devendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Siddhartha Varma and Dr Yogendra Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3242

Dhara Singh v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3254

Govind Ram v. D.J. Ghazipur, (Rohit Ranjan Agarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3234

Gubmer Breverages (P) Ltd. v. State of U.P., (Salil Kumar Rai and Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3266

Jitendra Bahadur Singh v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3257

Kamla Shankar Yadav v. State of U.P., (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Anish Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3267

Kamlesh Kumar (Dr.) v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3261

Kaushal Kishore Saxena v. State of U.P., (Attau Rahman Masoodi and Ajai Kumar Srivastava-I, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3256

Lakhan v. State, (Vivek Kumar Birla and Nand Prabha Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3225

Majboot Singh v. State of U.P., (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3229

Manish Kumar v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3251

Manju Devi v. State of U.P., (Anjani Kumar Mishra and Nand Prabha Shukla, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine All 8840

Mohd. Arif Khan v. State of U.P., (Irshad Ali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3248

```
Mool Chandra v. State of U.P., (Dr Gautam Chowdhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3231
   Onkar Nath Gaur v. DM, Lucknow, (Attau Rahman Masoodi, Jaspreet Singh and Subhash Vidyarthi,
       JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3241
   Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Dayawati Gupta, (Rajnish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3240
   Parikrama v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3260
   Patanjali Ayurved Ltd. v. Union of India, (Shekhar B. Saraf and Vipin Chandra Dixit, JJ.), 2025
       SCC OnLine All 3235
   Rajan v. State of U.P., (Ajay Bhanot, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3246
   Raje Bhasin v. State, (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3238
   Rajesh v. State of U.P., (Sangeeta Chandra and Shree Prakash Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
       3239
   Raveena Meena v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3237
   Ravipal v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3230
   Sachin Kumar v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3263
   Saleem v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3226
   Sambhu Prasad Pandey v. Director of Consolidation, (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
   Santosh Kumar Pal v. Union of India, (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3245
   Saurabh Mishra v. State of U.P., (Rajan Roy and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
       3249
   Shailendra Kumar Rai v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3244
   Sudhir Singh v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3233
   Usha Devi v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3262
   Usha Mishra v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3258
   Vinod Kumar Mishra v. State of U.P., (J.J. Munir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3243
   Virendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3236
   Yogesh Chandra Singh Yadav v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 3227
Andhra Pradesh High Court [50]
   Abdul Shukur v. Syed Nizamuddin, (B.V.L.N. Chakravarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1986
   Adala Hari Prasad Rahul Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1979
   Bitra Chakradhar v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1972
   Bitra Sai Chand v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1971
   Brijji Jaya Kumar v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2003
   C Narasimha Murthy v. State of A.P., (V. Sujatha, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine AP 4550
   Chilaparthi Veerraju v. State of A.P., (K. Suresh Reddy and V. Sujatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP
       1964
   Donthireddy Parameswar Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1980
   Dudekula Khaleel v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2005
   Eddula Venkata Swaroop Kumar Reddy v. Dr. Devireddy Sridhar Reddy, (B. Krishna Mohan and A.
       Hari Haranadha Sarma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1996
```

```
Gadiraju Venkata Satyanarayana Raju v. Ajai Jain, (Venkateswarlu Nimmagadda, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine AP 2000
Galba Sriharsha Vardhan v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2004
Gogula Srinivasa Reddy v. State of A.P., (K. Suresh Reddy and V. Sujatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   AP 2002
Gorli Satya Neeraj Kumar Naidu v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1978
Jujjavarapu Sampati Suresh v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2009
K. Dhananjaya Reddy v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1985
K. Mohan Rao v. State, (Sumathi Jagadam, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1988
K. Srinivasa Rao v. State of A.P., (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2001
Kadali Satya Narayana v. Debts Recovery Tribunal, (Dhiraj Singh Thakur, C.J. and R. Raghunandan
   Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1992
Kanukollu Venkata Madhusudhana Rao v. Kanukollu Alivelu Manga Tayaru, (B. Krishna Mohan
   and A. Hari Haranadha Sarma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1995
Karri Umamaheswara Reddy v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2008
Kasarla Aruna v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2011
Kesireddy Upender Reddy v. State of A.P., (R. Raghunandan Rao and K. Manmadha Rao, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine AP 1989
Kowle Palli Amjad Khan v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1983
Kulluru Madan Kumar v. Satya Narayana, (Gannamaneni Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine AP 1963
Muddireddy Praveen Kumar Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP
N. Radha Krishna v. K.C. Chowdappa, (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2010
P. Kandappa v. State of A.P., (Gannamaneni Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1990
Pramila Chandana v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2006
Pullepu Jayaramu v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1969
Ramesh v. K. Madhavi, (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 2007
S. Bharghav Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1982
S. Murad v. State of A.P., (K. Suresh Reddy and V. Sujatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1965
Sajjala Bhargav Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1981
Shaik Appapuram Adam Jani Basha v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP
    1977
Shaik Asif v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1967
Shaik Nowshad v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1970
Sirigireddy Arjun Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1973
Sirigireddy Arjun Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1984
Sk. Kulsonbibi v. G. Ratnamani, (Ravi Cheemalapati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1997
Sri Srinivasa Educational Society v. State of A.P., (Gannamaneni Ramakrishna Prasad, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine AP 1991
```

```
Tirumalasetty Sai Pramod v. Union Bank of India, (Dhiraj Singh Thakur, C.J. and R. Raghunandan Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1993
```

Tiyyagura Suma v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1974

Uppari Venkata Lakshmi v. State of A.P., (Venkateswarlu Nimmagadda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1994

Vajrala Jai Rami Reddy v. State of A.P., (Nyapathy Vijay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1976

Vallabhneni Vamsi Mohan v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1966

Vallabhneni Vamsi Mohan v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1968

Vennapusa Raghunath Reddy v. State of A.P., (Dhiraj Singh Thakur, C.J. and R. Raghunandan Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1987

Y. Lalitha Kumari v. State of A.P., (Ravi Cheemalapati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1998

Y. Lalitha Kumari v. State of A.P., (Ravi Cheemalapati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 1999

Bombay High Court [8]

Anam Ahmed Ansari v. State of Maharashtra, (Ashwin D. Bhobe, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2144 Hemang Jadavji Shah v. State of Maharashtra, (Gauri Godse and Somasekhar Sundaresan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2145

Murlidhar Rangrao Gaikwad v. State Coop. Election Authority, (Amit Borkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2146

Nalanda Bahuddeshiya Seva Bhavi Sanstha v. State of Maharashtra, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and Amit Borkar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4081

Nalanda Bahuddeshiya Sevabhavi Sanstha v. State of Maharashtra, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and Amit Borkar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4082

Nalanda Bahuddeshiya Sevabhavi Sanstha v. State of Maharashtra, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and Amit Borkar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4083

Savannah Lifestyle (P) Ltd. v. Vasantdada Shetkari Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Sandeep K. Shinde, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Bom 12031

Sukrutkumar Babasaheb Bhandare v. State of Maharashtra, (Ashwin D. Bhobe, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2147

Calcutta High Court [57]

Alauddin Sheikh v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4638

Amritvani Exim (P) Ltd. v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4611

Annapurna Biotech v. State of W.B., (Bivas Pattanayak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4615

ARG Outlier Media (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4613

Arishma Dhar v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4640

Ashim Kumar Dutta v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4625

Ashoke Bhowmick v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4643

Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Gokul Chandra Paul, (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4598

Balai Jana v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4630

```
Chandra Pradhan v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 4601
Das Acqua Culture v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4612
Dhananjay Pailan v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4646
Fairfax Industries Ltd. v. Collector, (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4603
Gopinath Rout v. Union of India, (Rajasekhar Mantha, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6668
Gouri Dhank v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4606
Hemanta Paira v. State of W.B., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4624
India Jute & Industries Ltd. v. State of W.B., (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4632
Jahura Bibi v. State of W.B., (Bivas Pattanayak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4614
Jhunu Roy v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4605
Jyotsna Mukherjee v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4641
Kalipada Dey v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4649
Mahadeb Jana v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4648
Mala Banerjee v. RBI, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4651
Malay Chatterjee v. ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. Ltd., (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4599
Manjula Mithia v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4609
Mohd. Abdul Gaphaphar Sekh v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 4647
Mohd. Irfan Adil v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjeee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4619
Mohd. Mobarak Hossain v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4639
Mohd. Saifuddin v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4644
Monjulika Dutta v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4607
Monu Giri v. EPFO, (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4633
Nirmal Belel v. W.B. State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Cal 4621
Palash Kumar Parya v. State of W.B., (Rai Chattopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4623
Parul Barman v. HDFC Ergo General Insurance Co. Ltd., (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 4597
Pijush Kanti Mohanta v. State of W.B., (Rai Chattopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4627
Pran Gour Das v. State of W.B., (Debangsu Basak and Md. Shabbar Rashidi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 4616
Rahin Kumar v. State of W.B., (Bivas Pattanayak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4628
Raj Ali v. State of W.B., (Bivas Pattanayak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4631
Rajib Das v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4608
Ram Bahadur Paswan v. RBI, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4650
Rukkini Saha v. Chola Mandalam MS Gene. Insurance Co. Ltd., (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Cal 4600
Sabuddin v. State of W.B., (T.S. Sivagnanam, C.J. and Chaitali Chatterjee (Das), J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Cal 4604
```

```
Samaresh Maity v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4642
Saokat Molla v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjeee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4618
Saroj Agarwal v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4629
Shesh Kumar Singh v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4602
Shew Sagar Chowdhury v. State of W.B., (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4635
Shila Singh v. Authority under the Minimum Wages Act, 1948, (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Cal 4620
```

- Sk. Anwar Ali v. State of W.B., (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4622
- Sk. Kajaher v. State of W.B., (Debangsu Basak and Md. Shabbar Rashidi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4617
- Sk. Noor Hossain v. State of W.B., (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4637
 SRMB Srijan (P) Ltd. v. B.S. Sponge (P) Ltd., (Arindam Mukherjee, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Cal 6669
 St. Thomas High School v. Pasabi Chowdhym. (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal
- St. Thomas High School v. Basabi Chowdhury, (Shampa Dutt (Paul), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4634

Sujay Barik v. W.B. State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd., (Kausik Chanda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4626

Sultan Mamud v. State of W.B., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4645
Sumana Ghosh (Patra) v. Inspector-in-Charge, (Tirthankar Ghosh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 4636
Swarnaditya Banerjee v. Kolkata Municipal Corpn., (Partha Sarathi Chatterjee, J.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Cal 4610

Chhattisgarh High Court [25]

Ashok Bai v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5665
Bai v. Ratan Singh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5673
Budruram Kashyap v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5668
Devanteen Verma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5666
Dinesh Prasad Kachhwaha v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5660

Indian Institute of Management v. *Dr. Parikshit Charan*, (**Ramesh Sinha**, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5671

Indu Mishra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5683

Karan Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5664

Mahamaya Feed Industry v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5670

Mahesh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5667

Maya Anchal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5669

Prakash Kahar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5662

Ramjee Ravi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5661

- *RKTC Infratech Ltd.* v. *South Eastern Coalfields Ltd.*, (**Ramesh Sinha**, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5679
- Sanjay Rathia v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5680
- Seema Choudhary v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5681
- Seema Choudhary v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5682
- Shanti G D Ispat & Power (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5684
- Sheela Mishra v. Shankar Banerjee, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5672
- Shrikishan & Co. (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5674
- Suvarnadeep Infra (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5675
- Suvarnadeep Infra (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5676
- Suvarnadeep Infra (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5677
- Suvarnadeep Infra (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5678
- Ujiyar Ram Khande v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5663

Delhi High Court [107]

- Aayasa v. Commr. of Customs, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3838
- Abdul v. State, (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3801
- Accolade Holdings (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3840
- Adama India (P) Ltd. v. S.S. Packaging Industries (P) Ltd., (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3793
- Ajay Kumar Sharma v. SDMC, (C. Hari Shankar and Amit Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3864
- Akshita Sehrawat v. Delhi Technical University (DTU), (Vikas Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3869
- Ameya Commercial Projects (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3831
- Anil Kumar Vats v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prathiba M. Singh and **Dharmesh Sharma**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3794
- Anil v. MCD, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3852
- Ashwini Kumar v. Union of India, (Prateek Jalan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3824

```
Bhadra International India (P) Ltd. v. Punjab National Bank, (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3851
Chandra Prakash Srivastava v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3835
```

Chelsea Mills v. Tarkeswar Singh, (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3844

CIT v. Charvak Trading (P) Ltd., (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3812

CIT v. Ladli Pershad Jaiswal, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3813

Dalmia Family Office Trust v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3802

Delhi Police v. Neeraj Kumari, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3857

Delhi Police v. Paramjeet, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3845 Digvijay Mishra v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3849

Fox Mandal & Associates v. Somabrata Mandal, (C. Hari Shankar and Ajay Digpaul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3809

Gain Capital (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3837 GMTD BSNL Hisar Haryana v. Suresh Kumar Security Agency, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3866

GNCTD v. Rajesh, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3847 Gur Shamsher Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3856 HRTC v. Savita, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9685

Iffco Tokio General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Pooja, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9695

Indu Narain v. SBI, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3823Ireo Grace Realtech (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3822

Jyoti v. Dharampal Singh, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3792

Kamal Gupta v. Surge Industries Ltd., (Jyoti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3807

Kamal Singh v. SBI General Ins Co. Ltd., (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9687

Kasan Varnisha & Paint Industries v. Sujay Thapa, (Amit Mahajan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9682

Keshav Chand v. Ashoka Gears/Ashoka Machines Tools Corpn., (Anish Dayal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3828

Kirpal Singh v. Mohd. Fahimuddin Khan, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3789

Kirti Kumar Dawar v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3841

Krishan v. Oriental Ins Co. Ltd., (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9694

Kum Kum Kohli v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3859

Kunal Aggarwal v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3861

Lalu Prasad Yadav v. CBI, (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3862

Laymens Evangelical Fellowship v. Abhishek Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3791

Lubna Rais v. Mohsin Khan, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3817

```
Mahender Kumar v. Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd., (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9692
```

Mahesh Kumar Saini v. Commr. of Customs, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3839

Manjeet Kaur Duggal v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3829

Manoj Bhati v. Vandana Singh, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9675

Manoj Kumar Panchal v. Mahender Kumar Panchal, (Amit Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3795

Manoj Sabharwal v. Azad Ali, (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3868

Meenu Thukral v. State, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3803

Mohd. Abid v. Commr. of Customs, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3843

Morni Merchants Ltd. v. White House Promoters (P) Ltd., (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3805

Naya Samaj Parents Assn. v. Apeejay School Sheikh Sarai, (Vikas Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3867

Omaxe New Chandigarh Developers (P) Ltd. v. Flyboy Aviation (P) Ltd., (Navin Chawla and Shalinder Kaur, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9683

ONGC Ltd. v. JSIW Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3811

Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Devender Kumar Sharma, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9696

Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Ombir Singh, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9688

Paramjeet Singh v. Pritam Singh, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and **Dharmesh Sharma**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3815

Parveen Kumar Malhotra v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3833

Payal Kapoor v. Pankaj Jain, (Navin Chawla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3806

Prabhakar Kabra v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3797

Pradeep Sharma v. Dharmarth Trust Mandir Shri Lakshmi Narain Ji, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3819

Prakash Chand v. Jai Hind Public School, (Prateek Jalan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3855

Pushpanjali Devi v. Arjun Rai, (Amit Mahajan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3816

Pushpender v. Sonia Choudhary, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3818

Rabia Choudhary v. CBI, (Amit Mahajan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9681

Radha Kushwaha v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Anish Dayal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9680

Rajesh Ranjan v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3846

Rajiv Kumar Khandelwal v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3821 Rakesh Kumar Mittal v. Registrar of Trade Marks, (Saurabh Banerjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3860

```
Raman Kumar Jha v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3800
Ravi Bala Nijhawan v. Rannvijay Singh, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9677
Ravinder Dhaka v. Central Bureu of Investigation, (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del
   3787
Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Poonam, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del
   9684
Ritz Hotel Ltd. v. M.S. Hotel Ritz, (Amit Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3865
Rohini Residential Scheme 1981 Assn. v. DDA, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3858
Roshan Lal v. Naresh Chand, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9679
Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Sunita, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine Del 9686
Rupinder Kaur v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3798
S v. State, (Dr. Swarana Kanta Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3863
Sadhguru Jagadish Vasudev v. Igor Isakov, (Saurabh Banerjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3804
Sanjay Gupta v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3832
Sanjay Kalra v. State, (Navin Chawla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3820
Sanoj Kumar Mishra v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3786
Sarvesh Bisaria v. Naresh Hem Rajani, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9676
Sarvesh Bisaria v. Rajesh Prasad, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9678
SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Abida Alam, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del
   9693
Shellz India (P) Ltd. v. Chawla Printers, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Del 3808
Shri Durga Automobiles v. Ram Dev, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Del 3814
Shriram General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Hardan Yadav, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine Del 9690
Shubhash Chandra v. EDMC, (C. Hari Shankar and Amit Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3825
Simran v. Prabhjot Singh, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3788
Staff Selection Commission v. Dharm Veer, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Del 3853
State (NCT of Delhi) v. Deepti Aggarwal, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Del 3850
State (NCT of Delhi) v. Dr. Ravindra Narayan Das, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Del 3848
Sudhir Sood v. Delhi Cantonment Board, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3836
Suman v. Bharati College, (Prateek Jalan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3854
Sushil Saxena v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3799
Tadi Tabi v. Indian Oil Corpn. Ltd., (Prateek Jalan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3834
Tarun Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3796
```

Trilok Kumar Gambhir v. Preeti Gambhir, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3790

```
U.K. Paints (Overseas) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3826
```

Union of India v. Rajiv Aggarwal, (**Prathiba M. Singh** and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3810

United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Tripta Khanna, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9689

United Indian Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Sourav Banerjee, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9691

Veetee Fine Foods Ltd. v. Union of India, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3842

Vinay Jain v. CIT, (Vibhu Bakhru and Tejas Karia, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3827

Vivek Malhotra v. Registrar, Coop. Societies, (Prathiba M. Singh and Rajneesh Kumar Gupta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3830

Yogesh Sharma v. Durga Mandir Dharmik Trust, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9674

Court of District Judge [1]

State of Maharashtra v. Rishab Maushik Patel, (Suhas Vijaya P. Bhosale, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt (Bom) 9

Gauhati High Court [20]

Akkash Ali v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2827

Ayesha Khatun v. Abu Bakkar Siddique, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2833

Bhuban Mohan Das v. Samaresh Banerjee, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2836

Binod Karmakar v. State of Assam, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2840

Bishu Mukherjee v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2829

Dipu Moni Kalita v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2841

Firdusha Hasmi Ahmed v. Rukeya Sultana Ahmed, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2835

Kalbari Educated Unemployed Youth Society v. Union of India, (Vijay Bishnoi, C.J. and Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2834

Mohd. Nekibur Rahman v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2825 Mohd. Ranu Ahmed v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2822 Mohd. Safrul Islam v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2831 Mohd. Sultan Ali v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2823 Nekibar Rahman v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2826 Prosanta Bora v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2824 Radha Rani Das v. Ashish Mazumdar, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2837 Ramesh Sahu v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2830 Runumi Gogoi Saikia v. Union of India, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2832 Rupchan Bhuyan v. Hamida Khatun, (Mridul Kumar Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2828 Shiw Nath Singh v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2838

Sufiya Khatun v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Malasri Nandi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2839

Gujarat High Court [6]

A4 v. State of Gujarat, (Vimal K. Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1969

Bhurabhai Jayrambhai Acharya v. State of Gujarat, (Vimal K. Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj

Harpreet Singh Talwar v. State of Gujarat, (A.Y. Kogje and Samir J. Dave, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Guj 4369

Jashpal Sinh Babusinh Rajpurohit v. State of Gujarat, (Vimal K. Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj

Narsinhbhai Lagdhirbhai Chamar v. State of Gujarat, (Vimal K. Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj

Ranjit Kuvarji Thakor v. State of Gujarat, (Vimal K. Vyas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1972

Himachal Pradesh High Court [1]

Arif Khan v. State of H.P., (Tarlok Singh Chauhan and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 1813

Jammu and Kashmir High Court [31]

Abdul Ahad Bhat v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 523 Abdul Hamid Bhat v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 531 Abdul Salam Dar v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 525 Adil Hamid Wani v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 535 Ashok Toshkhani v. State (UT of J&K), (Javed Iqbal Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 547 Baseerat Syed v. Financial Commr., (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 545 Farhat Beguum v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 524 Faroog Ahmad Tramboo v. Abdul Rashid Mir, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 528 Faroog Ahmed Dhobi v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 538 Fayaz Ahmad Wagay v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 546 Gulzar Ahmad Ahanger v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 520

Manzoor Ahmad Wani v. Ayaz Ahmad Raina, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 537

Muneer Ahmad Shigan v. Sher-I-Kashmir University of Agricultural Sciences & Technology, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 526

Parvaiz Ahmad Dar v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 530

Rayees Ahmad Malik v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 550

Sarwara Akhter v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 529

Shakir-Ul-Hassan v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 521

Shamim Ahmad Haji v. J&K Bank Ltd., (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 532

```
Shamima Mir v. Authorized Officer, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 544
```

Sheikh Ghulam Hassan v. J&K Board for Specified Wakafs & Wakaf Properties, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 533

Shuma v. State (UT of J&K), (Mohd. Yousuf Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 543

Sikander Hayat v. State (UT of J&K), (Moksha Khajuria Kazmi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 534

State (UT of J&K) v. Abdul Rashid Bhat, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 540

State (UT of J&K) v. Bilal Ahmad Dar, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 527

State (UT of J&K) v. Ehsan Constructions Tral, (Rajnesh Oswal and Rajesh Sekhri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 541

State (UT of J&K) v. Hotel Sideeq Palace, (Rajnesh Oswal and Rajesh Sekhri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 536

State (UT of J&K) v. Latief Karim, (Rajnesh Oswal and Mohd. Yousuf Wani, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 549

State (UT of J&K) v. Robin Koul, (Sindhu Sharma and Shahzad Azeem, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 548

Sumiyya Roshan v. State (UT of J&K), (Mohd. Yousuf Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 542

Tahir Riyaz Dar v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajesh Sekhri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 522

Zahoor Ahmad Wani v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 539

Karnataka High Court [1]

G.K. Akshata v. V. Raghavendra, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 10322

Kerala High Court [17]

Abjijith M. v. State of Kerala, (P.V. Kunhikrishnan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3489

Adam Veettil Muhammed Saleem Madani v. Perinkadakattil Kamal Sherif, (Sathish Ninan and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3481

Asianet Star Communications (P) Ltd. v. Competition Commission of India, (D.K. Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3485

Benny Joseph v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3486

Bindhu Thomas v. Biju Dominic, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3483

EBY Cherian v. Jerema John, (Devan Ramachandran and M.B. Snehalatha, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Ker 7661

HDFC Ergo General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Zeenath, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3476

Jayan v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3475

K.R. Leela Devi (Dr.) v. K.R. Rajaram, (Sathish Ninan and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3482

Kunjumol v. Ponnamma, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3484

Malabar Chit Funds (P) Ltd. v. Shiju V.K., (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3474

- Manju S. Krishna v. Mahesh Kumar, (Devan Ramachandran and M.B. Snehalatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3477
- National Collateral Management Service Ltd. v. Valiyaparambil Traders, (Sathish Ninan and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3480
- Pushpangadan v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3487
- Sreelekha v. State, (Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3488
- State of Kerala v. T. Rajeev, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Johnson John, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3479
- X15 v. X4, (Devan Ramachandran and M.B. Snehalatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3478

Madras High Court [12]

- A Durairaj v. Union of India, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2535
- AFT Panjalai Oivu Petra Oozhiyargal Sangam v. Union of India, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2528
- Aspire Systems (India) (P) Ltd. v. Venkatesh Veerasamy, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2539
- B. Komarapalayam Primary Agricultural Coop. Credit Society v. V. Muthusamy, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2532
- Bafna Pharmaceuticals Ltd. v. Commr. of Provident Fund, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2529
- Dharmapuri District Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Appellate Authority, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2536
- Directorate of Town Panchayats v. Commr. of Labour, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2538
- Hindusthan National Glass & Industries Ltd. v. State, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2531
- N. Jayaraman v. D.Y. Loganathan, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2534
- State Express Transport Corpn. Ltd. v. N. Jayakumar, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2537
- T.N. Coop. Milk Producers Federation v. Industrial Safety & Health Department, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2530
- T.N. STC (Salem) Ltd. v. R. Koothan, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2533

Manipur High Court [24]

- G.A. Lata Devi v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 311
- G.A. Lata Devi v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 312
- Gurumayum Bimola Devi v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 294
- H.A. Maphok v. Senior Deputy Accountant General, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 309
- *In Re Preservation of Thoubal River* v. *State of Manipur*, (**Kempaiah Somashekar**, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 295

- Indira Sarangthem v. Athokpam Herojit Singh, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 296
- Ingudam Chitrasen Meitei v. Union of India, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 313
- Jangpou Dangmei v. Union of India, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 302
- Kashung Woklong v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 304 Maibam Bharat Meitei v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 293
- Manipur University v. Kshetrimayum Tejkeshare Singh, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 297
- Mayengbam Dhoni Singh v. State of Manipur, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 310
- Mohd. Siraj Ali v. State of Manipur, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 314
- N.S. Leishiwon v. State of Manipur, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 307
- Nameirakpam Pramodini Devi v. Manipur University, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 306
- Naorem Nena Devi v. State of Manipur, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 303
- State of Manipur v. L. Poireiton Meitei, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 292
- State of Manipur v. Lalbiakhluna, (**Kempaiah Somashekar**, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 291
- State of Manipur v. Mayanglambam Chitaranjan Singh, (K. Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 298
- State of Manipur v. Mohd. Abdul Helim Khan, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 301
- *Thokchom Sur Singh* v. *Union of India*, (**Kempaiah Somashekar**, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 299
- Thongam Phalguni v. State of Manipur, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 300
- W. Bigya Meetei v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 308 Yarchuiso Kashung v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 305

Meghalaya High Court [4]

- Abdur Rohim v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, A.C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 513
 Nehlang Sana v. Jaintia Hills Autonomous District Council, (H.S. Thangkhiew, A.C.J.), 2025 SCC
 OnLine Megh 512
- Rabi Debbarma v. State of Meghalaya, (W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 511 Wanbuddien Syngkli v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, A.C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 514

Madhya Pradesh High Court [1]

Manghu Baiga v. State of M.P., (Vishal Dhagat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 4009

Orissa High Court [3]

Balakrushna Samantray (Dr.) v. State of Odisha, (S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Ori 2882 Manoranjan Mallik (Dr.) v. State of Odisha, (A.K. Mohapatra, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Ori 2883 Rina Rani Mallick v. Susim Kanti Mohanty, (B.P. Routray, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Ori 7101

Punjab and Haryana High Court [3]

Ankur Lal v. Punjab & Haryana High Court, (Sheel Nagu, C.J. and Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2578

Court on its Own Motion v. State of Punjab, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Lapita Banerji, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine P&H 15518

Malkit Singh v. State (UT of Chandigarh), (Sanjeev Prakash Sharma and Meenakshi I. Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2577

Rajasthan High Court [68]

Areef v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2519
Arjun Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2503
Au Small Finance Bank Ltd. v. Sunil Sharma, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2487
B.P. Choudhary Construction Co. v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2495

Babu Lal Chaudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2529
Babu Lal Choudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2527
Babu Lal Choudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2528
Balkishan v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2515
Beera v. State of Rajasthan, (Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Sunil Beniwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2486

Bhawna Devi v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2532
Bikaner Kolayat Kray Vikray Sahkari Samiti v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2500

Boduram v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2517 Chanda Kumari Bhoi v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2499 Chandmal v. State of Rajasthan, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Chandra Shekhar Sharm

Chandmal v. *State of Rajasthan*, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Chandra Shekhar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2484

Daya Ram Meghwal v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2504
Deepak v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2525
Dinesh Kumari Charan (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2489
Gau v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2526

```
Gauri v. State of Rajasthan, (Shree Chandrashekhar and Sandeep Shah, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   2537
Geetudi v. Insaf Ali, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2502
Gita Kanwar v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2505
Hanumanaram v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2516
Hem Raj v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2497
Hemi Devi v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2498
Himanshu Prajapat v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2518
Jagdish Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Farjand Ali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2547
Jaishree v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2494
Jasaram Pander v. State of Rajasthan, (Farjand Ali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2508
Jitendra Singadiya v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2551
Kamlesh v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2521
Keshra Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2501
Khet Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2543
Komal Kumawat v. Union of India, (Inderjeet Singh and Anand Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   2534
Kuldeep Soni v. State of Rajasthan, (Manoj Kumar Garg, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2512
Lakhveer Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2540
Lalit Kumar Purohit (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   2488
Lalit Singh v. Himmantlal, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2541
Madhu Soni v. Indira IVF Center, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2496
Mahendra Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2510
Manata v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2531
Manisha Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Farjand Ali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2548
Maya Devi v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2545
Pradeep Singh Shekhawat v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2490
Prayesh v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2511
Rahul v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2523
Rajendra Choudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Shree Chandrashekhar and Sandeep Shah, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Raj 2535
Rajendra Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2507
Rajvinder Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2549
Ram Kanwar v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2546
Ram Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2509
Ramesh Sargra v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2539
Rameshwar Sangwa (Dr.) v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   2491
Ramjeevan v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2514
```

```
Rati Ram Kaswan v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2544 Raysa v. State of Rajasthan, (Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Sunil Beniwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2536
```

Satyanarayan v. Sita Devi, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2492

Satyanarayan v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2506

Sayal v. State of Rajasthan, (Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2550

Shahid v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2524

Shailja Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2530

Sita Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2520

Suman v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2533

Sunny v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2522

Suresh Kumar Yadav v. State of Rajasthan, (Anand Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2538

Suresh v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2542

Vikas Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Chandra Shekhar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2485

Yagya Narayan Joshi v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2493 Zahid v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Prakash Shrimali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 2513

Telangana High Court [1]

Kohinoor Seed Fields India (P) Ltd. v. Veda Seed Sciences (P) Ltd., (Moushumi Bhattacharya and M.G. Priyadarsini, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine TS 4152

Tripura High Court [4]

Husna Begam v. State of Tripura, (S. Datta Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 391
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Pushpa Debbarma, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 389
Subhash Sinha v. State of Tripura, (S. Datta Purkayastha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 388
Tripura State Electricity Corpn. Ltd. v. Union of India, (Aparesh Kumar Singh, C.J. and Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 390

Uttaranchal High Court [37]

Abhishek Lodhi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1577
Abhishek Lodhi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1578
Amit Ratan Singh v. Uchtar Madhyamik Vidhalaya, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
Utt 1599

Anju Bhasin v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1576
Ankush Rohila v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1572
Anurag Chaudhary v. Registrar Funds Societies & Chits, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Utt 1603

Bachhan v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1593

```
Bhagwan Narain Choudhary v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1573
```

```
Chef Hospitality Services v. State of Uttarakhand, (G. Narendar, C.J. and Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1597
```

Deepak Kumar Sharma v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1596

Deepanshu Sharma v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1585

Deepanshu Sharma v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1606

Girish Chandra v. State of Uttarakhand, (G. Narendar, C.J. and Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1579

Guru Nanak Purv Madhyamik Vidyalay v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1583

Hem Chandra Joshi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari and Vivek Bharti Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1594

Islam v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1595

Janta Purv Madhyamik Vidhyalay v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1582

Madhuri Joshi v. Shashank Balooni, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari and Vivek Bharti Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1587

Mamta Saxena v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1581

Mohit Birla v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1588

Mukesh Giri v. Rashid Ali, (Rajesh Tandon and Mahesh Chandra Pant, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1591

Mursleen v. State of Uttarakhand, (Rakesh Thapliyal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1592

Musavvir Hussain v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1575

Nandan Singh Nagniyal v. State of Uttarakhand, (G. Narendar, C.J. and Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1605

Nutan Devi v. DM, Haridwar, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1607

Om Prakash Raghuvanshi v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1589

Powergrid Corpn. of India Ltd. v. Banshidhar, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1602

Priyanshu v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari and Vivek Bharti Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1604

Rachna Mathur v. Revenue Inspector, (Rakesh Thapliyal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1601

Rajeev Khattar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1574

Rashmi Supyal v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1586

Sanjay Gairola v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1590

Sar Constrction Registered Partnership Firm v. Uttarakhand Rural Roads Development Agency, (G. Narendar, C.J. and Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1598

Shahrukh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1571

Suo Motu Pil v. State of Uttarakhand, (G. Narendar, C.J. and Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1580

- Tejasvi Kamra v. Uttarakhand Medical Council, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1600
- Vijay Mamgain v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 1584

Armed Forces Tribunal [137]

- A.P. Karthik v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2217
- Abu Talib Anwar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2271
- Ajad Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2219
- Ajay Sangwan v. Union of India, (Rajendra Menon, Chairperson and Dhiren Vig, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2164
- Akhalesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2267
- Akil Ahmed Ansari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2237
- Anil Kumar Dubey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2171
- Arun Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2197
- Arvind Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2250
- Arvind Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2252
- Ashish Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2157
- Ashish Shakya v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2205
- Awadesh Kumar Chaubey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2214
- Awadhesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2278
- Basavanneppa Basappa Maled v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2261
- Bhola Prasad Yadav v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2211
- Bimal Kumar Tripathi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2176
- Bimla Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2167
- Bimlesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2246

- Braj Raj Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2277
- Chandan Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2283
- Chander Dev Ram Pasi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2275
- Chandra Pal Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2273
- D.R. Beniwal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2279
- Dalvir Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2293
- Deepak Kumar Gupta v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2266
- Deepak Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2272
- Dhananjay Chaubey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2233
- *Dharm Raj* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2161
- *Dharm Raj* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2212
- Dhumal Ramdas Sakharam v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2245
- Dilip Kumar D.S. v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2280
- Gabar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2265
- Ghanshyam Shukla v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2206
- Gireesh Kumar Savita v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2160
- Gorakh Nath Gupta v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2203
- Gyaneshwar Prasad Pandey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2218
- Hari Mohan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2185
- Harphool Singh Chetan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2276
- Harsh Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2239
- Indresh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2199

- Jagannadham K. Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2285
- Jai Prakash Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2188
- Jamaluddin Ansari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2210
- Kalika Prasad v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2232
- Kamlesh Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2166
- Kapil Khandelwal v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2234
- Kavita Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2270
- Krishna Murari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2204
- Kuldeep Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2175
- Kuresh Siddique v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2284
- Kusum Sharma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2292
- Laxmi Kant Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2253
- Madhu Mohan Dube v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2198
- Mahendra Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2191
- Mahesh Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2156
- Manjoor Ali v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2257
- Manoj Kumar Bhuyan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2236
- Manoj Kumar Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2193
- Mayank Purohit v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2220
- Mohan Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2289
- Mohan Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Rajendra Menon, Chairperson and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2162
- Mohd. Istiaq Ali v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2215

- Mukesh Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2260
- Mukesh Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2290
- Mukesh Kumar Tewari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2269
- Mukesh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2170
- Nand Lal Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2209
- Narendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2182
- Om Prakash Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2262
- Panchpal Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2256
- Pavan Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2183
- Pavan Kumar Tripathi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2240
- Prabhakar Joshi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2179
- Pradeep Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2184
- Pradhan Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2248
- Pramod Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2186
- Prem Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2196
- RA Khan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2238
- Raj Muni Tewari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2195
- Raj Narayan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2181
- Rajendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2201
- Rajesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2163
- Rajeshwari Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2173
- Ram Akbal Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2282

- Ram Bhawan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2227
- Ram Deo Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2190
- Ram Naresh Yadav v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2226
- Ram Sardar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2259
- Ramanand Thakur v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2194
- Ramesh Kumar Saroha v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2244
- Ramvir Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2231
- Ratnakar Prasad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2241
- Ravinder Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2286
- Sachendra Kumar Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2247
- Sadhna Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2291
- Sahab Singh Verma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2268
- Saleem Khan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2224
- Sanjay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2169
- Sanjay Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2222
- Santosh Kumar Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2249
- Sarita Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2258
- Sarswati Singh v. Chief of Army Staff, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2208
- Satendra Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2254
- Satya Dev Verma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2174
- Satyendra Kumar Paswan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2177
- Shailendra Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2235

- Shashi Kant Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2180
- Sheo Govind Ram v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2274
- Sheo Sagar Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2207
- Sher Khan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2287
- Shriram Sheohare v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2202
- Shyam Sunder Ram v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2225
- Subas Chandra Panda v. Union of India, (Rajendra Menon, Chairperson and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2216
- Subir Sarkar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2243
- Sudhir Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2228
- Sunita v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2281
- Surendra Kumar Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2288
- Surendra Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2159
- Surendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2264
- Suresh Kumar Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2221
- Suresh Prasad v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2165
- Sushila Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2223
- *Telukala Sankara Rao* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2263
- Thang Sian Mang v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2229
- Tikisa Pun v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2251
- *Umesh Kumar Singh* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2158
- Ved Prakash Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2200
- Vijay Kumar Singh v. Chief of Army Staff, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2213

- Vijay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2187
- Vijay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2230
- Vijay Narayan Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2178
- Vijay Shanker Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2192
- Vinita Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2189
- Vinod Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2242
- Vinod v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2172
- Vinoda Chauhan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2255

Central Administrative Tribunal [41]

- Akash Dipak Thorat v. Union of India, (M.G. Sewlikar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 171
- Apurv Aggarwal v. K.P. Mahadevaswamy, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 153
- Ashwani Kumar Rajput v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 162
- Brij Basi Rai v. Union of India, (Umesh Gajankush, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 174
- Chaman Lall v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 177
- Debojyoti Ghosal v. Union of India Service, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Suchitto Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 181
- Deepak Yadav v. Staff Selection Commission, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Chhabilendra Roul, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 152
- Dilip Kumar Sengupta v. South Eastern Railway, (Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 182
- Govind v. Union of India, (M.G. Sewlikar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 173
- Ismail Kassam Muzawar v. Union Territory of Daman & Diu, (Krishna, Member (Administrative) and Umesh Gajankush, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 149
- Kulvinder Thakur v. Union of India, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 155
- M. Adinarayan v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 180
- Manoj Sharma v. KVS, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 165

- Manoj Solanki v. Delhi Police, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 147
- Mohd. Shahnawaz v. Delhi Subordinate Selection Service Board, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 154
- Monika Yadav v. GNCT of Delhi, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 157
- Neelesh Yadav v. Indian Council for Forestry Research & Education, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 161
- Neera Marwah v. Union of India, (Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 142
- Neeraj Kumar v. Union of India, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 164
- Neeraj Seth v. Union of India, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 159
- Nikhil Kumar v. Staff Selection Commission, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 167
- P. Ramachandran v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 179
- Prasad T.K. v. Union of India, (M.G. Sewlikar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 172
- Pratap Mahadeorao Moon (Dr) v. Union of India, (Krishna, Member (Administrative) and Umesh Gajankush, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 151
- R. Mohan v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 176
- Ravinder Kumar Luthra v. Election Commission of India, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 158
- Rohan K. Lavate v. Union of India, (M.G. Sewlikar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 150
- Rohit Sehrawat v. Staff Selection Commission, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 166
- S. Sundaram v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta Sen, Member (Judicial) and Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 175
- Sanjay Kumar v. Union of India, (Umesh Gajankush, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 169
- Sanjay Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 143
- Santanu Mahapatra v. Union of India, (Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 178
- Satish Agarwal v. Union of India, (Krishna, Member (Administrative) and Umesh Gajankush, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 170
- Satyajit Yadav v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 163
- Shankar Prasad Tiwari v. Union of India, (Ajay Pratap Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 160

- Shishma v. South Delhi Municipal Corpn., (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 144
- Shivam Duevedi v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 168
- Trambak Gangadhar Dhote v. Union of India, (Umesh Gajankush, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 148
- Union of India v. Mukesh Yadav, (Ranjit More, Chairman), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 156
- Veena Ahlawat v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 146
- Vishal Chhikara v. Chief Administrative Officer Election Commission of India, (R.N. Singh, Member (Judicial) and B. Anand, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 145

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [24]

- Aspinwall & Co. Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1789
- Colour Cottex (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1784
- Development Consultants (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Service Tax, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1775
- Evergreen Shipping Agency India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1779
- Ganpati Hosiery Mills v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1778
- Goodnews Channel (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1768
- Integrated Coal Mining Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1790
- K.G. Exports v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1781
- Kedar Nath Vishwakram v. Commr. (CGST), (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1767
- New Era Trading (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1783
- Nine Stars Information Technologies Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1771
- Nitin Gupta v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1777
- Ocean Lifespaces India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1787
- Orchid Homes v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1769
- Patna Municipal Corpn. v. CCE, (Ashok Jindal, Member (Judicial) and K. Anpazhakan, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1774

- Perundurai Leather Industries Eco Security (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of GST & Central Excise, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1770
- PSV Polymers (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (Binu Tamta, Member (Judicial) and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1773
- Rajnesh Kumar Jain v. Commr. (CGST), (S.S. Garg, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1786
- Russel Fashions Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1782
- Safewater Lines (I) (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1780
- Salem Coop. Sugar Mills Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and P. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1785
- Seamax Shipping India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Anjani Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1788
- Shanti Swaroop Sharma v. Commr. of Customs, (Dilip Gupta, President and P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1776
- *Umed Club* v. *CCE*, (Dilip Gupta, President and Hemambika R. Priya, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1772

Central Information Commission [2]

Kamal Ahmed v. PIO, (Heeralal Samariya, CIC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 340 Karuna v. PIO, (Heeralal Samariya, CIC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 341

Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal [38]

A. Lokareddy v. SBI, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 118

Aditi Kumari v. Canara Bank, (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 121

Amol Kashinath Gawade v. Union Bank of India, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 125

Anil Dugar v. Indian Overseas Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 120

Anjali Traders v. Union Bank of India, (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 108

Aswad Construction Co. v. AO Reliance Assets Reconstruction Co. Ltd., (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 111

Bhagabati Ojha v. Central Bank of India, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 137

Bhavna Sareen v. Punjab National Bank, (Brijesh Sethi, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 131 Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Co. Ltd. v. Baidyaraj Jena, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 132

Dhanalaxmi Bank Ltd. v. Annapurna Oil & Mineral, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 140

- Gayatri Food Products v. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 127
- Ghanshyamdas Gems & Jewels v. Punjab National Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 144
- Ghanshyamdas Gems & Jewels v. SBI, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 143
- Harishobha Agro Poultry v. Bank of Maharashtra, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 123
- HDFC Bank Ltd. v. North East Glass Industries, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 129
- Indian Bank v. P.M. Rajasekaran, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 139Indusind Bank v. Manohara Greens Logistics (P) Ltd., (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025SCC OnLine DRAT 112
- Jacob Mani v. SBI, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 138
- Jasmine Industries v. Authorized Officer, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 130
- Kanta Shah v. A.P. Mahesh Coop. Urban Bank Ltd., (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 134
- Mangal Ram Panwar v. SBFC Finance (P) Ltd., (Brijesh Sethi, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 136
- Omprakash Tejnarayan Singh v. ICICI Bank Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 124
- Pravin Dhirajlal Gediya v. ICICI Bank Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 128
- Punjab National Bank v. Mennonite Brethren Property Assn. of India (P) Ltd., (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 117
- Punjab National Bank v. Sai Ram Travels, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 116
- Radient Bastralaya v. UCO Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 141
- Rutupurna Dhirsamant v. UCO Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 119
- Sabina Ajaz Ahmed Khan v. PNB Housing Finance Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 126
- Sanjay Aggarwal v. Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd., (Brijesh Sethi, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 135
- Shitij Jaiswal v. Bank of Baroda, (D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 114
- Shree Govind Ji Handicraft Works v. Canara Bank, (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 110
- Sreekumar v. Canara Bank, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 115
 Suman Bhattacharyya v. Indian Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 113

- Swapan Kumar Jana v. Punjab National Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 133
- UCO Bank v. Asha Oil Industries, (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 142
- Uday Chhasiya v. HDB Financial Services Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 122
- Vijay Aero Blocks (P) Ltd. v. Bank of Baroda, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 145
- Vinod Khanna v. Bank of Maharashtra, (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 109

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India [3]

Kamachi Industries Ltd., In re, (Sandip Garg, Whole Time Member and Jayanti Prasad, Whole Time Member), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 64

Startlit Powers Systems Ltd., In re, (Sandip Garg, Whole Time Member), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 62

Viswanathan Rajagopalan, In re, (Sandip Garg and Jayanti Prasad, Whole Time Members), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 63

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [85]

- Access India Impex Centre (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Vimal Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5308
- Achakalira Monappa Uthaiah v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, V.P. and Soundararajan K., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5367
- Ajay Kumar v. CIT, (Vikas Awasthy, J.M. and Avdhesh Kumar Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5361
- Baljit Singh v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, J.M. and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5365
- Bengal Education Foundation v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, A.M. and Sonjoy Sarma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5298
- Bhagavan Sree Jihveshvara Sports & Cultural Assn. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, V.P. and Keshav Dubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5369
- Bharat Chaturbhuj Vedant v. CIT, (Dr. Mitha Lal Meena, A.M. and Anikesh Banerjee, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5347
- Bharat Petroleum Employees Coop. Credit Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5307
- BK Educational and Welfare Society v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5338
- Boston Scientific Technology and Engineering Services (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5345
- Braham Datt Sharma v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, V.P.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5313
- Chander Mohan v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, J.M. and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5334
- Chandra Deep Kumar v. CIT, (**Duvvuru RL Reddy**, V.P. and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5325

- Child Desire Foundation v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, A.M. and Keshav Dubey, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5368
- CIT v. EP Electronic Paradise (P) Ltd., (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Vimal Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5318
- CIT v. Gurdev Singh, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Sudhir Pareek, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5327
- CIT v. Jindal Pipes Ltd., (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M. and Anubhav Sharma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5372
- CIT v. Krishna Corpn., (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5289
- CIT v. Manoj Kumar Singh, (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M. and Anubhav Sharma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5350
- CIT v. Mauve Star Developers (P) Ltd., (Madhumita Roy, J.M. and Naveen Chandra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5359
- CIT v. MGV Jain Jewellers (P) Ltd., (Mahavir Singh, V.P. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5336
- CIT v. Pilot Industries Ltd., (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M. and Naveen Chandra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5302
- CIT v. Raghuleela Estates (P) Ltd., (Amit Shukla, J.M. and Girish Agrawal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5354
- CIT v. Rajendra Madhukar Joshi, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5339
- CIT v. Remfry & Sagar, (Madhumita Roy, J.M. and Khettra Mohan Roy, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5371
- CIT v. Sahyog Jan Kalyan Samiti, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5358
- CIT v. Shyam Sunder Jindal, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5353
- CIT v. ST Microelectronics (P) Ltd., (Pradip Kumar Kedia, A.M. and Anubhav Sharma, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5344
- CIT v. Tarun International Ltd., (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5332
- Crown Techno Build (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Sudhir Pareek, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5333
- Deepak Kumar Agarwal v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, A.M. and Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5310
- Devinder Pal Singh Heera v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Sudhir Pareek, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5312
- Dhiraj Harish Khialani v. CIT, (Amit Shukla, J.M. and Girish Agrawal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5352
- Dipak kumar v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5301
- Durga Dass Singhal v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Sudhir Pareek, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5314

- ECR Builders v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Sudhir Pareek, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5309
- Egis India Consulting Engineers (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, A.M. and Vimal Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5319
- Eradicatus Infectus (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Sudhir Pareek, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5326
- Essar Shipping Ltd. v. CIT, (Kavitha Rajagopal, J.M. and Omkareshwar Chidara, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5320
- Gangadas Jakkula v. CIT, (Anikesh Banerjee, J.M. and Padmavathy S, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5349
- Gates India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5351
- Gazala Hassan Chariyari v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, J.M. and Girish Agrawal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5328
- Govind Kabra Bhadricha v. CIT, (Anikesh Banerjee, J.M. and Padmavathy S, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5348
- Guru Brahman Samaj Vikas Trust v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5300
- Harsha Goyal v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Vimal Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5323
- ISL Consulting Ltd. v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5290
- Jai Bhavanigad Vikas Pratishthan v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, V.P. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5343
- Johnson Controls-Hitachi Air Conditioning India Ltd. v. CIT, (Suchitra R. Kamble, J.M. and Makarand V. Mahadeokar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5364
- Kakoli Ganguly v. CIT, (Sonjoy Sarma, J.M. and Rakesh Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5299
- Kaushalya Devi v. CIT, (**Duvvuru RL Reddy**, V.P. (KZ) and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5288
- Kavita Das v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5324
- Ketan Harshadrai Mehta v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, J.M. and Girish Agrawal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5329
- Kohinoor Foods Ltd. v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, A.M. and Vimal Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5342
- Mahavir Gopalan Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and T.R. Senthil Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5294
- Mahebub Samsuddin Panjwani v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, V.P. and Manjunatha G., A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5341
- Manav Seva Trust v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5293
- Meenu Gupta v. CIT, (Shamim Yahya, A.M. and Vimal Kumar, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5316

- Mita Chatterjee v. CIT, (Madhumita Roy, J.M. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5357
- Mohammad Saddique Ali v. Assessment Unit, Income Tax Department, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P. (KZ) and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5295
- Mohan Garg v. CIT, (Madhumita Roy, J.M. and Naveen Chandra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5366
- Nokia Solutions and Networks India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vikas Awasthy, J.M. and Naveen Chandra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5311
- Nupur Garg v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, V.P. and M. Balaganesh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5305
- Opterna Technologies (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5346
- Pankaj Kumar v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5321
- Parminder Singh v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, J.M. and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5337
- Pradeep Goel v. CIT, (Satbeer Singh Godara, J.M. and Naveen Chandra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5317
- R.R.N. Sales (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, J.M. and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5335
- Radial International Mining Services (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vikas Awasthy, J.M. and Avdhesh Kumar Mishra, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5303
- Ranjeet Kumar v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5330
- Ranjitsinh Laxmansinh Gayol v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5306
- Rose Trust v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and Madhumita Roy, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5291
- Shiv Kumar Shaw v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5304
- Shivendu Shekhar Singh v. CIT, (**Duvvuru RL Reddy**, V.P. (KZ) and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5296
- Shivendu Shekhar Singh v. CIT, (**Duvvuru RL Reddy**, V.P. (KZ) and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5297
- SKF India Ltd. v. CIT, (Sandeep Singh Karhail, J.M. and Bijayananda Pruseth, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5340
- Society on Promotion Activation and Research v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M. and Brajesh Kumar Singh, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5370
- Sudhir Dayalal Mistry v. CIT, (Amit Shukla, J.M. and Prabhash Shankar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5355
- Sunil Amarlal Bajaj v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, J.M. and Girish Agrawal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5331
- Sunilkumar Purshottamdas Thakkar v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5315
- *Troy Chemicals India (P) Ltd.* v. *CIT*, (**Sandeep Singh Karhail**, J.M. and Bijayananda Pruseth, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5356

- Umakant Gajanan Foundation v. CIT, (Dr. Dipak P. Ripote, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5362
- Vidyarthi Ashram v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, A.M. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5292
- Vijay Kumar Singh v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5322
- Vijay Sahakari Pat Sanstha Ltd. v. CIT, (Manish Borad, A.M. and Astha Chandra, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5363
- Vodafone Global Services (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5360

National Company Law Tribunal [5]

- Anup Kumar Singh v. Supreme Star Villa (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Hariharan Neelakanta Iyer, Member (Tribunal)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1971
- Dev Deepak Doshi v. Dura PUF (Silvassa) (P) Ltd., (Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1969
- Kapil Kumar v. Solitaire Infomedia (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1973
- RMOL Engineering & Offshore Ltd. v. Slimline Realty (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and Ashish Kalia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1972
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Supreme Innovative Building Projects (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Hariharan Neelakanta Iyer, Member (Tribunal)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1970

National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission [2]

Ajay Bharti v. Ashok Kumar Mittal, (Sadhna Shanker, Presiding Member), 2025 SCC OnLine NCDRC 1

National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Krish Welding Products, (Sadhna Shanker, Presiding Member), 2025 SCC OnLine NCDRC 2

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [6]

- Adhunik Corpn. Ltd. v. Shivam India Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 408
- Anand Pratap Singh v. RP of APS Infra Engineers (P) Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1003
- Anil Kumar v. Majinder Singh Sandhu, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1004
- Sanjeevani Krishna Kamlakar v. Birendra Kumar Agarwal, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1000
- Shri. Sankalp Medical & Research Institute (P) Ltd. v. Hridayam Heart & Vascular Institute, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1002
- VPR Mining (P) Ltd. v. Gajraj Mining (P) Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1001

National Green Tribunal [21]

- Ashok Khamri v. W.B. Mineral Development & Trading Corpn. Ltd., (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 137
- Asit Kumar Parida v. Abani Kumar Sahoo, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 140
- Balbir Sandhu v. Union of India, (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 144
- Hirdey Kumar Goel v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 147
- *Kali Charan Chand* v. *State of Odisha*, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 148
- Large Portion of Forest Areas v. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 138
- Last Feral Horses in India v. Chief Wildlife Warden, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 150
- Monoj Roy v. State of Assam, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 139
- News item in India Today v. Shabir Ali, (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Sudhir Agarwal, Member (Judicial), Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 143
- Nighat Mir v. UT of J&K, (Sudhir Agarwal, Member (Judicial), Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 136
- P. Bhowmik v. State of W.B., (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 153
- Pavit Singh v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 141
- R.K. Singh (Dr) v. Union of India, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 152
- Raghubir Singh Garia v. State of Uttarakhand, (Sudhir Agarwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 145
- Ram Chander Bhardwaj v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 156
- Ranjan Singh v. State of Bihar, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 154
- Ravindra Kumar v. Nagar Parishad, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 149
- Shailesh Sahoo Convenor v. State of Odisha, (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 146
- Sk. Harun v. State of W.B., (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 155
- Vikrant Tongad 81 v. State of U.P., (Sudhir Agarwal, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 142

Yogesh Kumar v. Gupta Food Products, (B. Amit Sthalekar, Member (Judicial) and Arun Kumar Verma, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 151

Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal [16]

- Den Networks Ltd. v. Aakash Cable Network, (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 723
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Ayush Tv (P) Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 726
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Swadhin Cable & Broadband Seva, (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 722
- Fastway Transmission (P) Ltd. v. Krishna Cable Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 730
- Fastway Transmission (P) Ltd. v. Raju Sharma Cable Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 724
- Mukand Infotel (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 736
- Nisha Cable T.v. network v. Den Networks Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 731
- Nxt Digital Ltd. v. Balaji Advertising, (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 732
- Nxt Digital Ltd. v. Nagendra Kumar M., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 728
- Raj Television Network Ltd. v. Jak Communications (P) Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 733
- Raj Television Network Ltd. v. Jak Communications (P) Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 734
- Raj Television Network Ltd. v. Jak Communications (P) Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 735
- Siti Networks Ltd. v. Choudhary Communication, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 725
- Siti Networks Ltd. v. Kunal Cable, (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 729
- Siti Networks Ltd. v. Om Sai Vision, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 721
- Zee Entertainment Enterprise Ltd. v. Siti Networks Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 727

Central Rule\Order\Regulations [16]

- Polypropylene (PP) Materials for Moulding and Extrusion (Quality Control) Amendment Order, 2024 Bureau of Energy Efficiency (Particulars and Manner of their Display on Labels of Electric Ceiling Type Fans), Amendment Regulations, 2024
- J & K Grameen Bank (Officers & Employees) Service (Amendment) Regulations, 2024
- Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank Service (Amendment) Regulations, 2024
- Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank (Officers and Employees) Service (Amendment) Regulations, 2024

Saurashtra Gramin Bank (Officers and Employees) Service (Amendment) Regulations, 2024

Greenhouse Gases Emission Intensity Target Rules, 2025

Temporary Suspension of Telecommunication Services Rules, 2024

Goods and Services Tax Appellate Tribunal (Appointment and Conditions of Service of President and Members) Rules, 2023

Coinage (Issue of Commemorative Coin on the occasion of Birth Centenary of H.H. Shri Mataji Nirmala Devi) Rules, 2024

Coinage (Issue of Commemorative Coin on the occasion of Birth Centenary of H.H. Shri Mataji Nirmala Devi) Rules, 2024

Goods and Services Tax Appellate Tribunal (Appointment and Conditions of Service of President and Members) Rules, 2023

Temporary Suspension of Telecommunication Services Rules, 2024

Greenhouse Gases Emission Intensity Target Rules, 2025

Ministry of Communications, Department of Telecommunications, Digital Communications Commission, Member (Services) Group 'A' Post Recruitment Rules, 2024

Ministry of Communications, Department of Telecommunications, Digital Communications Commission, Member (Technology) Group 'A' Post Recruitment Rules, 2024

Central Notification [413]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 164(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 165(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 166(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 167(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 169(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 170(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 172(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 173(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 174(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 175(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 176(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 177(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 178(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 179(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 180(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 181(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 182(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 183(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 184(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 187(E)]

Gramin Bank [Noti. No. JKGB/HO/HRDD/2024-25/2978]

```
Gramin Bank [Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank Service (Amendment) Regulations, 2024 Noti. No.
   PBGB/HRM/SR/03/2024]
Gramin Bank [Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank (Officers and Employees) Service (Amendment)
   Regulations, 2024 Noti. No. PBGB/HRM/SR/04/2024]
Gramin Bank [Saurashtra Gramin Bank (Officers And Employees) Service (Amendment)
   Regulations, 2024 Noti. No. SGB/HO/PER/19638/2024]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/102/2022/DD/129/2022/DC/1682/2022]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/154/2022/DD/136/2022/DC/1612/2022]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/261/2022/DD/156/2022/DC/1681/2022]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/341/2019/DD/252/2021/DC/1742/2023]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/450/2022/DD/388/2022/DC/1769/2023]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/81/2022/DD/89/2022/DC/1678/2022]
Lok Sabha Secretariat [Noti. No. 21/4(6)/2024/TO(B)]
Ministry of Agriculture [Noti. No. G.S.R. 507(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 3594(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 1489(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 1490(E)]
Ministry of Civil Aviation [Noti. No. G.S.R. 813(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 3515(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 3592(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 3593(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 3619(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 3622(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 3715(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [File No. 7/14/2022-DGTR]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 19/2024-2025]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. K-44033/1/2020-TPD(TNM)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 1983(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 1984(E)]
Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Noti. No. G.S.R. 519(E)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Corrigendum Noti. No. RG-8/1/(9)/2021-B and CS(1 and 3)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1192)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1193)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1194)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1196)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1198)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1199)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1204)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1207)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1209)]
```

```
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1214)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1215)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1217)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1222)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1202)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB017/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1203)]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. S.R.O. 132(E)]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. 92]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. 93]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. 94]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. 95]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. 96]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. 97]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. 98]
Ministry of Education [Noti. No. NSU/DR/Publication of Ordinances/2023]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 4643(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. G.S.R. 423(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3548(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3584(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3736(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3739(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3740(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3754(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3819(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. G.S.R. 234(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. G.S.R. 793(E)]
Ministry of Finance [F. No. 4(3)-B(W & M)/2024 (10)]
Ministry of Finance [F. No. 4(3)-B(W & M)/2024 (11)]
Ministry of Finance [F. No. 4(3)-B(W & M)/2024 (8)]
Ministry of Finance [F. No. 4(3)-B(W & M)/2024 (9)]
Ministry of Finance [Approval for Scientific Research Centre Under IT Act Noti. No. S.O. 3710(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.R. 539(E)]
Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Noti. No. G.S.R. 233(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-15/15013-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/14678-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/14786-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/14931-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/15115-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/15121-INC]
```

```
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/4897-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/7901-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/8105-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-18/8862-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Declarations Under Section 12 of the Pharmacy Act, 1948
   Ref. No. 17-1 (Notification)/2023-PCI/2698-3300]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3597(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3598(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3599(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3600(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3615(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3616(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3621(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3623(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3624(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3625(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3626(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3627(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3628(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3629(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3643(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3644(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 3713(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. S.O. 203(E)]
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises [Noti. No. S.O. 2008(E)]
Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation [Noti. No. S.O. 3589(E)]
Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation [Noti. No. S.O. 3590(E)]
Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation [Noti. No. S.O. 3810(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 3493(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 3494(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 3495(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 3646(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3650(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3651(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3652(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3653(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3654(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3655(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3656(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3657(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3658(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3659(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3660(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 3801(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2964(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2965(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2966(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2967(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3618(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3699(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1383(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1385(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1462(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1525(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1526(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1528(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1531(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1609(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1610(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1614(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1616(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1617(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1618(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1675(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1713(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1821(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1822(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1824(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1877(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1878(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1880(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1909(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1949(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1950(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1951(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1991(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1992(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. BEE/S & L/Ceiling Fan/05/2023-24]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 3706(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 3708(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 3709(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2897(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3457(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3491(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3497(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3504(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3516(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3542(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3546(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3596(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3612(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3662(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3664(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3665(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3718(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3800(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1378(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1386(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1460(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1481(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1504(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1521(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1533(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1535(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1539(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1552(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1553(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1554(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1571(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1573(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1604(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1606(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1613(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1636(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1642(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1651(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1672(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1687(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1688(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1690(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1693(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1698(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1704(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1706(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1707(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1710(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1712(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1715(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1728(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1798(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1799(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1800(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1803(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1810(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1811(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1812(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1817(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1819(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1820(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1843(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1864(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1865(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1916(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1917(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1923(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1928(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1931(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1941(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1969(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1989(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1994(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2018(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2037(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2044(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2045(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2055(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2119(E)]
```

Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2120(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3119(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3255(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3256(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3257(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3258(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3259(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3460(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3462(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3463(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3522(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3543(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3605(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3606(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3635(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3712(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3802(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3829(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1393(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1398(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1405(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1411(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1418(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1424(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1428(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1429(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1432(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1433(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1435(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1437(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1438(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1440(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1441(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1442(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1444(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1447(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1450(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1451(E)] Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1452(E)]

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1453(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1455(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1465(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1467(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1470(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1492(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1493(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1494(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1495(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1496(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1497(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1498(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1499(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1500(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1501(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1502(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1513(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1584(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1590(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1596(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1598(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1599(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1600(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1601(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1652(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1653(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1654(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1655(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1659(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1661(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1662(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1664(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1705(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1724(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1738(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1739(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1741(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1742(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1743(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1744(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1746(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1747(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1749(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1750(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1751(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1752(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1754(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1756(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1757(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1776(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1777(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1778(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1779(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1780(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1781(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1782(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1783(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1785(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1786(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1840(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1853(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1854(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1855(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1856(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1857(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1890(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1891(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1892(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1893(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1894(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1895(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1896(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1897(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1900(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1901(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1902(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1903(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1904(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1906(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1907(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1908(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1910(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1912(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1961(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1962(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1963(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1964(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1965(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1966(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1968(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1970(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1971(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1972(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1975(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1976(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1977(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1978(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2068(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2069(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2070(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2073(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2075(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2077(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2078(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2080(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2084(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2087(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2088(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2090(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2091(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2092(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2093(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2094(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2100(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2103(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2106(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2110(E)]
```

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2112(E)]

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2114(E)]

Ministry of Shipping [Noti. No. S.O. 3799(E)]

Presidents Secretariat [Noti. No. 51-Pres/2025]

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scconline / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

YouTube - https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











